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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 12:26 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: ** The 1st Tucson-Houston Mineral Update is Online! **

 

  

             The first Tucson-Houston Show Update! 

  

I'm back from the Houston Mineral Show and the updates are ready to go! 

This first update features well over 40 high quality specimens in all size and 

price ranges and here's just a glimpse at what's being offered! 

  

A museum plate of Pyrargyrite from the Bally-Prior Mineral Museum! 

Incredible Silver "tree" on matrix from China! 
Gorgeous multi-colored Fluorite specimens from Illinois! 

Green Grossular Garnet cluster from the Jeffrey Mine! 

Pasto Bueno Rhodochrosite on Quartz! 

Azurite on Malachite from Cuba, New Mexico! 

Superbly crystalline Native Gold from the Olinghouse Mine! 

Thick Wire Silver on matrix from Kongsberg! 

Huge Amazonite crystal combo from Colorado! 

Green Well Apophyllite clusters on Stilbite from India! 

Covellite with Malachite from Butte, Montana! 
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Kelly Mine Smithsonite! 

Large plate of orange Wulfenite tabs from Los Lamentos! 

Gem Peridot cluster! 

Tri-colored Tourmaline with Green Fluorite from Stak Nala!  

Sunnyside Mine Rhodochrosite and Fluorite! 

VERY RARE Electrum (crystalline leaf) on matrix from Nevada! 

Tri-State District classics! 

Fine Rhodochrosite with Fluorite combo from China! 

Elk Creek Barite crystals on yellow Calcite! 

  

And much more!! 

   

                    NEW Mineral Room #9  
             

                                             NEW Mineral Room#10 

  

                           

Links to the other Tucson Updates! 

  

 Tucson Room 1   Tucson Room 2   Tucson Room 3   Tucson Room 4     

  

 Tucson Room 5   Tucson Room 6   Tucson Room 7   Tucson Room 8   

  

Enjoy the new minerals! Please e-mail if you have any questions. 

  

Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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